



## Curriculum Vitae

Coniston Hall, Clydach  
Swansea, West Glamorgan  
SA6 5HG

danielharrisonfurniture@gmail.com

www.danielharrisonfurniture.com

+44(0)7807 562979

## Selected Awards

Queen Elizabeth Scholarship Trust  
(QUEST): 2016

Shortlisted for Bespoke Young  
Furniture Maker of the Year: 2015

The Furniture Makers' Company  
Materials Bursary: 2014

Alan Peters Award for Excellence: 2014

## Exhibitions

Royal Warrant Holders Annual  
Luncheon (QUEST): 2016

Young Furniture Makers' Exhibition:  
2016

Young Furniture Makers' Exhibition:  
2015

Celebration of Craftmanship: 2015

Celebration of Craftmanship: 2014

National Botanic Garden of Wales,  
Welsh Tree Festival: 2013

## Commissions

Howdens Golden Rooster: 2017

AV Cabinets: 2016

Serpentine Bench: 2015

Heritage Coffee Table: 2013

Shaman Rocking Horse: 2012

# Daniel Harrison

FURNITURE MAKER

## Personal Profile

Since 2008 I have been a designer maker of bespoke furniture and joinery, initially training in staircase design and manufacture. From my workshops in South Wales I make free standing and fitted furniture to order, using the finest solid and veneered materials sourced locally and overseas. In parallel I work as a furniture maker in Oxfordshire, creating one-off pieces for private clients and public spaces.

## Work Experience

DANIEL HARRISON FURNITURE 2016-PRESENT

In July 2016 I set up *Daniel Harrison Furniture* to continue my work creating high quality bespoke pieces under my own brand. Although early on in business, I have already successfully completed several commissions, including a three meter high carved statue of a rooster for Howdens Joinery and a pair of bespoke AV cabinets, made with hand-cut dovetails for a client in Ireland.

PHILIP KOOMEN FURNITURE 2014-PRESENT

Through working with Philip and his team, I have had the opportunity to continue to develop specific skills in furniture making and design. I have worked on speculative and commissioned projects, working both independently and as part of a team. A bursary award from the Queen Elizabeth Scholarship Trust (QUEST) has allowed me to learn the key aspects of running a craft business and to push my skills in a commercial environment.

SUPERIOR JOINERY 2008-2012

Whilst working with Superior Joinery, I completed a two year City and Guilds course in Bench Joinery and continued to work for a further two years creating quality bespoke staircases, including on-site installation. I acquired the knowledge and skills to understand working drawings, the fundamentals of wood machining and finishing techniques.

## Educational History

RYCOTEWOOD FURNITURE CENTRE  
Foundation Degree Furniture Design & Make: Distinction 2013-2016

NEATH PORT TALBOT COLLEGE  
City and Guilds NVQ2 Bench Joinery: Distinction 2008-2010

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE FALMOUTH  
3D Design for Sustainability 2007-2008

RAVENSBOURNE COLLEGE  
Furniture and Product Design 2006-2007

FALMOUTH COLLEGE OF ART  
Foundation Diploma in Art & Design: Distinction 2005-2006